
 

  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2425049 
Bid Title: P.O. Hoffer Water Treatment Facility Glenville Lake Water Treatment 

Facility Post-Filter GAC Adsorption Facilities Contract No.67 
Bid Opening Date and Time: Thursday, February 26, 2026 @ 2:00 pm 

Addendum Number: 4 
Addendum Date: January 30, 2026 

Procurement Advisor: Shelby Lesane 
procurement @faypwc.com 

 
1. Addenda acknowledgement is required within the IFB Bid Pricing Form.  
2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows: 

M1. Technical Specifications and Drawings: The technical specifications and drawings have been 
revised. Attached to this Addendum No. 4 includes the changes, additions, deletions, 
clarifications, etc. Bidders shall take note of these revisions and shall be taken into consideration 
and be included in their bid proposals.  

 
3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.  

Q1. Does Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work 1.09 A. 1-7 of the specifications precede/overrule 
Section 40 63 43 2.01 E. and 40 71 13.13 through 40 75 53? There are some conflicts between 
these divisions pertaining to what equipment manufacture the subcontractor is to base their 
pricing on.  

A1. Section 01 11 00 – Summary of Work has been updated to remove Items 2 through 7 from the 
list provided in 1.09.A (per Addendum 2). The only Owner Pre-Selected Equipment and 
Material is Granular Activated Carbon media by Calgon. All other equipment and materials 
shall be based on the suppliers identified in the applicable specification sections. 

Q2. Does Section 01 11 00 Summary of Work 1.09 A. 1-7 of the specifications precede/overrule 
Section 00 30 00 "Certified List of Major Equipment/Material Manufactures" or any other 
Section such as 26 29 13.13, 26 29 23 and 40 05 57 etc.. ?  

A2. See response provided in A1. 
Q3. Section 40 61 13 makes multiple references to specification section 40 60 00 which could not 

be located in contract documents.  Can you give contractors access to Section 40 60 00 ? 

A3. For completeness, the section ranges listed in 40 61 13 cover all possible I&C related Division 
40 specifications, including specifications that may not apply. The scope for the GC shall be 
based on the individual specifications included in the bid package. 

Q4. Could you confirm that the instrumentation as listed in Section 40 61 91 will be supplied by the 
Instrumentation and Control System Subcontractor? 
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A4. Except where otherwise noted under the “Remarks” column, the instrumentation as listed in 
Section 40 61 91 will be supplied by the Instrumentation and Control System Subcontractor. As 
an example, anything noted as “FUTURE” or “SUPPLIED BY OTHERS” will not be the 
responsibility of the Instrumentation and Control System Subcontractor as these items have 
been included in Section 40 61 91 for completeness. 

Q5. In specification section 40 05 19 (Ductile Iron Pipe) the epoxy linings called for are "Protecto 
401 ceramic epoxy lining, Tnemec Perma-Shield PL Series 431, or equal". Permox-CTF 
ceramic epoxy is also approved for use by Fayetteville PWC (please see spec attached 
below).  Could the approval for Permox-CTF be stated on the next addendum for this project?  

A5. No, additional manufacturers will be added to the specifications at this time; manufacturer is 
welcome to submit their product as an "or equal" for approval. 

Q6. I am wondering just quickly about the allowance amount for the concrete rehabilitation. I see a 
value, but am not completely sure who or how the work will be procured. Can you help me 
understand if that is a part of this bid at this time?   

A6. Yes, the allowance is part of the bid. The scope of work and repair techniques have yet to be 
defined. Work type, extents, and repair techniques will be determined during construction and 
negotiated with the Contractor. 

Q7. I would like to submit a substitution request for Soprema's Hybrid Modified Roof System (Sopra 
VI and Elastophene HS FR GR) as an option for the built-up bituminous roofing specified in 
section 075200. 

A7. No additional manufacturers will be added to the specifications at this time. 
Q8. We are hoping to bid the washwater FRP troughs on the subject project and were hoping that 

Protectolite could be added to the list of bidders in the bid form.  Could Protectolite be added to 
the list of names in the bid form for section 46 61 19? 

A8. The ‘CERTIFIED LIST OF MAJOR EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL MANUFACTURERS’ in the Bid 
Form has been revised to reflect the Acceptable Manufacturer list in 46 61 19 2.01.A (per 
Addendum 2).  

Q9.  Hazen specification section 46 41 17.  

2.02 B..."provide a homogenous stream at the mixer outlet." 

 2.02 E. "The mixer shall achieve a Coefficient of Variation (CoV) value of 0.05 or less...at a 
location 6 pipe diameters downstream of the mixer" 

 Those two sections conflict and result in different mixing designs. Based on our previous 
quote, I believe they want the 'E' spec, not the 'B'. 

 Also, 1.03 A.4 calls for CFD. This adds significant cost ($16K) so I will offer this as a line item. 
We are happy to guarantee CoV without the CFD and generally find it to be an unnecessary 
cost, but want to comply where required. 

A9. 46 41 17 2.02 E is the mixing requirement to be met. The specification section 46 41 17 2.02 B 
has been revised to read: “Mixing shall be by stationary, rigid elements arranged to split and 
recombine streams. Mixing elements shall be constructed of grade 316L stainless steel (per 
Addendum 2).” No modifications to the requirement for CFDs will be made at this time.  

Q10. Are digital signatures for bid documents acceptable in lieu of wet ink signatures? 

A10. No, digital signatures are not acceptable for submission with the bid documents.  
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Q11. In light of the unprecedented and unpredictable market conditions arising out of or relating to 
newly enacted or changed tariffs or other enactments and/or changes to laws, regulations, 
executive orders and other orders or decrees of government officers and authorities relating to 
ongoing and/or future trade in or with the United States, will the Owner modify the terms of the 
Contract to provide Contractor with reasonable equitable relief due to the unpredictable effect 
of such tariffs and market conditions on the cost or time for performance of the Work after the 
submission of bids or completed negotiations of price? 

A11. No modifications shall be made to the Contractor to address impacts due to tariffs or other 
regulatory changes.  

Q12. Is Val-matic an acceptable manufacturer for the butterfly valves for this project? 
A12. Acceptable manufacturers for butterfly valves are listed in 40 05 64 2.01.A. 
Q13. Some of the conduit and wire schedules say connect to equipment “Via disconnect” but when 

you go to the one lines and power plans there is no disconnect shown. For example - conduit 
ID’s P-450-056, 057, 061, 062, 066 and 067 on the Glenville set of drawings sheet E455. 

A13.  See response in Addendum 3. 

Q14. Please confirm that there is not new fencing scope associated with this project. 

A14. Confirmed. There will be no new fencing required. 

Q15. What is the manufacturer of the owners existing key system for the PO Hoffer and Glenville 
Lake facility? 

A15. PO Hoffer and Glenville Lake use a key scan system furnished by Gill Security. No manual 
keys need to be provided. See specification change in Addendum 3.  

Q16. Is the contractor responsible for including the cost of the GAC media removal and replacement 
(beyond the initial placement - additional $13,186.864.80 on top of the $5,408,282.25 in the bid 
form cash allowance) in the project value for this project? Or will the owner pay for the removal 
and replacement of the media directly with Calgon Carbon Corporation outside of this contract? 

A16. No, the Contractor is not responsible for media removal and replacement beyond the initial 
placement. Contractor is only responsible for initial GAC media supply and installation. 

Q17. If yes to Question #7, please confirm that the contractor for the project will not be required to be 
onsite for the 2 year and 3 year media swapouts. 

A17.  Confirmed. This is not required. 

Q18. Are revit models available to be sent to the bidding contractors for the GAC facilities? 

A18. No Revit models are not available to the bidding contractors; however Revit models are 
available to the awarded contractor at their request for use during construction. 

Q19. Regarding liquidated damages, please confirm that the language of the contract can be 
negotiated with the apparent low bidder to establish a fair and reasonable daily cost of 
liquidated damages past substantial completion based on actual damages by the owner as a 
result of delay. Additionally, can a maximum aggregate of liquidated damages be established 
with the apparent low bidder? 
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A19. No, liquidated damages are non-negotiable and there will be no maximum aggregate defined 
for liquidated damages. 

Q20. Can the rough openings in the roof be reduced so the OCD for the S-lines (smaller fixed 
skylights) is no greater than 5'x10'? The RO for the S-lines is 5x10.  If you build out from this 
point and include the dimensions of the necessary curbs S-lines cannot be used.  We would 
then need to change the design to a removable ridge and the curbs would need to be much 
more substantial than what they currently show. 

A20.  Bid as shown in the documents. 

Q21. If the rough opening in Question 11 is not approved, please confirm that removable ridge roofs 
are acceptable and the curbs will be 8" wide (min). 

A21.  Clarify as to whether this is to replace the pyramid or shed skylight with a ridge, curbs to be min 
of 8” wide. 

Q22.  Per one skylight manufacturer - they recommend against using wood blocking for skylight 
attachment to the structure and recommend that the skylight is directly attached to concrete. 
Confirm that this is acceptable. 

A22. Keep detail as is for bidding purposes. 

Q23.  Confirm that shop drawings will suffice as installation and/or reinstallation instructions. 

A23. Installation and reinstallation instructions should be provided in the shop drawings and O&M 
manuals per specifications 01 33 00 and 01 78 23.  

Q24. With the nozzle check valves having Noreva listed as the only manufacturer I was seeing about 
if there is an equal to use? I looked at their site and seen they are based out of Germany 
wondering if they would meet BABA requirements. I have reached out to them with an email 
but also trying to get ahead of the curve if possible. 

A24. The Engineer has not vetted an or equal nozzle check valve manufacturer. Contractor may 
identify an or equal in the bid package should they choose. 

Q25. I have a question for the GAC Feed and GAC Backwash VFDs on this job.  Normally H&S 
indicates what type of harmonic filtering they want for each VFD…but I don’t see any type of 
harmonic filtering indicated on E210 & E211 drawings. Are they okay with standard 6-pulse 
VFDs for this job with no harmonic filtering as they have indicated below?  I see harmonic 
distortion testing required after installation…but no requirement for harmonic analysis. 

A25.  All drives are to be 18-pulse VFDs – Drawings are being updated to reflect this. As there 
should be no additional harmonic mitigation needed, harmonic distortion testing after the 
installation is for record purposes. 

 
Attachment:  
 
Addendum No. 4 – Technical Specifications and Drawings 
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